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November 1, 2021

TO: 2021 Club Presidents
FROM: 2021 Rules Committee
SUBJECT: Amendment to ADDC Bylaws and Standing Rules

Several clubs have had the opportunity to discuss and submit questions or
concerns regarding the amendment to the Rules Committee Chairman. The
task force that developed the amendment to add a Student Membership
category has provided responses to the questions and concerns. The
responses are attached and provide rationale and further information that may
assist clubs in making decisions regarding their vote.

Remember that you can still submit questions before November 15™ if your
club has other concerns not addressed by these responses.

Also, this is a reminder that the completed and signed ballot must be returned
to the Registrar, postmarked no later than December 20, 2021. Club president
or authorized entity should follow the instructions on the attached sheet, print
out and complete the mail ballot, and send it to the Registrar. Instructions and
Ballot are attached.

All clubs are eligible to vote.

Regards,
Judi ddams

Cc: Evelyn Green, 2021 ADDC President
Philana Thompson, 2021 ADDC President Elect
Cindy Krebs, Northeast Region Rep
Sheryl Minear, Parliamentarian
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